---—Original Message--—- :

From: Samuel Backfield [mailto: Samuel. Backfield@ferc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 10:40 AM

To: Estes Ill, John N.; Steven Tabackman

Cc: McSwain, William M.; Gong, Karis A

Subject: RE: 1b.19 timing

That's fine and goes for both of you.

SGB

Samuel G. Backfield, Esq.

Office of Enforcement

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street N.E.

Washington, DC 20426

Tel. 202.502.8932

Fax 202.208.0057

From: Estes Ill, John N. [mailto:John.Estes@skadden.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 8:30 PM

To: Steven Tabackman; Samuel Backfield

Cc: William M. McSwain; Gong, Karis A

Subject: 1b.19 timing

Guys - | will be traveling the balance of the week which will complicate looking at whatever materials you
send. Can | get through the end of next week to respond to make sure | understand what you are sending
and can see what if any implications it has? | quite doubt | would want beyond that after seeing the
materials but can't say for absolute sure having not seen them.

John Estes
202.371.7950 (work)
202.550-0005 (cell)
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This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and
may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email (and any
attachments thereto) is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error please immediately notify me at

(212) 735-3000 and permanently delete the original email (and any copy of any email) and any printout
thereof.

Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their professional qualifications will be proVided
upon request.
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Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership. The partner responsible for the firm's

Princeton office is Jonathan I. Epstein, and the partner responsible for the firm’s Florham Park office is
Andrew B. Joseph. ‘
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This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended
addressee (or authorized to receive for the intended addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to
anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in

error, please advise the sender at Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP by reply e-mail and delete the message.
Thank you very much.




